

**RENEWAL, RECREATION AND HOUSING PDS COMMITTEE  
15 JUNE 2023**

**NON-SPECIFIC QUESTIONS**

**(A) QUESTIONS FOR ORAL REPLY**

**From Councillor Will Connolly to the Portfolio Holder for Renewal, Recreation and Housing**

1. Can the Portfolio Holder please update the Committee following the Damp and Mould motion proposed by Cllr Connolly at the last Full Council, on the data and reporting on damp and mould from Housing Associations, that was promised to the Council?

**Reply:**

*The reporting form for Members is now live and the data collated from this will be included in the quarterly performance reports to this committee.*

**Supplementary Question:**

Are there any further updates regarding the development of the dashboard?

**Reply:**

*The dashboard will comprise centrally held data as well as that reported by Members. Members are kindly requested to make full use of the reporting form to ensure that issues around damp and mould are captured and details of how to report issues will be circulated to all Members following the meeting.*

**Reply:**

2. Can the Portfolio Holder please update the Committee on investment plans for Bromley's Libraries?

**Reply:**

*The report on the Library Repair Programme is included in the agenda.*

**Supplementary Question:**

There was no supplementary question.